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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— ==
From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 9:05 AM
To: Cheonghoh Law; 'sur@lkkauto.com"; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Pooi Chin Han Daniel
Subject: RE: PRS for SLJ 4803 D involving vehicle SHC 2334 M on 29 December 2018 along
Merdeka Bridge Towards KPE (PIE) our ref: LCH.lg/SJEM-90004.19)
Attachments: SKMBT_C364e19010214290.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis,

'HIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. ; SLJ4803D
II'INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHC2334M
DATE OF LOSS : 29.12.18

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that
We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Daniel.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his

report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our su rveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@ INDIA
® (& [NTERNATIONAL
(l [NsurRANCE
S$INGAPODRI
b Serving the region stmor 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: 02 January, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for SLJ 4803 D involving vehicle SHC 2334 M on 29 December 2018 along Merdeka Bridge Towards
KPE (PIE) our ref: LCH.lg/SJEM-90004.19)



pear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our
client’s instructions to reject your 10 appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid letter.

We are further instructed to append below our client's 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

(1) Lee Kok Weng

(2) Patrick Ng Kong Beng

(3) Ang Guea Kiang

(4) How Andrew

(5) Chang Fuh Keong

(6)  Philip Foo

(7) Ong Ah Keng, Kent

(8) Ong Poh Meng

(9) Ng Soon Aik Francis

(10)  Ng Soon Chuan Louis

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed
with the pre- repair survey of SLT 4803 D and contact our client's workshop, MJE Motor , Blk 7
Sin Ming Sector C #01-96 Singapore 575642 for the said survey.

Contact Person: Y Y /Jo
9225 1391 / 6454 2203

Please proceed to do the needful.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 2 Jan 2019, at 3:26 PM, Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@jii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

2



¢ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any
objections to the above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

<image001.jpg>

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: 02 January, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for SLJ 4803 D involving vehicle SHC 2334 M on 29 December 2018 along Merdeka
Bridge Towards KPE (PIE) our ref: LCH.|g/SJEM-90004.19)

Dear Sirs,
We append below our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: cheonghoh@singnet.com.sg
Subject: Message from KMBT_C364e
Date: 2 January 2019 at 2:29:24 PM SGT

To: mail@cheonghoh.sg
Reply-To: cheonghoh@singnet.com.sg

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing
and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside
and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General
Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with
your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree
to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
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you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
* notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination
* of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission
or any modification.
Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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



PARFI/C.OF Rahata Fnniing

> Back to OneMotoring

E'nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 2461H

Vehicle No.: SLJ4803D
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: L15B4405519
Chassis No.: RU11205519
Maximum Power Output: 96.0 kW (128 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21,444.00
Original Registration Date: 13 Dec 2016
First Registration Date: 13 Dec 2016
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $12,022.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Dec 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $9,016.00

COE Expiry Date: 12 Dec 2026
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $50,951.00

COE Rebate Amount: $40,445.00
Total Rebate Amount: $49,461.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jan 2019

OK

nnpsgnvrl_|ta.gov.sgmarvruaclromenqu|reHeDateuyl—‘ubllcbercreueregrnpur'ﬁ- UNCTION_IU=FU30400Y | |



4 /J lon S/: ol law

MKKH1816T772 / K Kim Hin Auto Ple Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31/12/2018 17:18
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Shu Man

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insuranice companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 31/12/2018 17:18
Date Of Accident 29/12/2018 20:00
Exact Location Of Accident MERDEKA BRIDGE TOWARDS KPE(PIE)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLJ4803D
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner TAN BOON TECK
NRIC No S§7922461H
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-96355653
OFFICE-96355653

HONDA
VEZEL

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

DMPPHQ18-008459

TAN BOON TECK
S7922461H

30/07/1979

INDOCOR

24/11/2008

10 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96355653

OFFICE-96355653
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 15



Address BLK 9A SENGKANG EAST AVE #11-34
Postcode 544743

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 4
Passenger 1

NO

NAME: : TAN CHU JIE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . BRAYDON TAN

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: . BRYANNE TAN

GENDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name THOMSON NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST
. . ROAD: BLK 25 SIN MING ROAD , POSTCODE: 570025 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Address SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4529999 - FAX NO: 6 5535740
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SHC2334M
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Page 2 of 15



Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

gp EMANT NOTICE

4., Ple2Rraport correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. Th I¥wm must ke comoletzd by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Infonztion provided must be 3s truthful and sccurste 2s possible. Any wilful misrepresentstion or withholding of matarial
factimay allow instrance companies to répudiata palicy fiability.

A, Th=ne and sccepiancs of this Form by insurance companies is not an admisslon of policy lisbility on the part of the Insurance
co ridinles.

5. Ans¢bise reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

5. The ort will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estabiished by the General Insurance
Ass Odtion of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made availzble upon zpplication by
Intereded partiés.

7. By thebdgment of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report st tha centre and to coples of
the reort beling mads available sforesald.

8. Consetunder the Personal Dsta Frotection Act (FDPA)
| un clentand, aclinowledge, zgree and consent that:

(2)  Mylnsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
dsclose and/or process my personal dzta/personz| information set out In this [form] and any other personal information
pévided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Petsonal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this 2ccident (2l Insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "lnsurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relavant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposz(s}

ol; :

() processing, handling arid/or dealing with my ciaims including the settlernent of the clzims and any necessary *
Investigations relating 1o the claims;

(1) investigsting the accident and/or my claims;

_{IIII carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

() adminlstering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices to me,
- which could Involve disclesure of certzin personal data about me to bring shout delivery of the same as well zs on the
externz! cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(V] complying with applicabie law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehiclz(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/zre permitted
10 collect, use, disclose znd/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpeses; and

{c) myPersonal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Incurers and/or GIA 1o thelr third party service providers or

agents(induding thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d] myPersanal Informatlon will also be collectad and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and manzgemeant in present and sl future clzims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclossd:

(i} to zll Insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evalusting, invastigating, centrelling or mensging fraud,
regulators, law erforcement 2nd government sgencies 2s rezsonably required for the purposes stated, or

(1)) for complying with requirements under zny regulations, laws or court orders.

. s’

ali cyholder's Slénature Driver's Signature Reporﬂng Centre Personnel’s Signature

s & Time: (If diriver is not the policyholder) Nzme: %l\\_’/ C‘ l \’ 21 <‘,B_,

Date &Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

h *SLT 4303D

Herde Ko, g,e.af_nﬁ
B0 She SRR BN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I wos éﬁ\?\@ ohg,«ﬁ Necdeka Q)v\&ée_ dowatds,  KPE CRIEY)

W velicle AL YeWde & Yook e @t o Bedluvwa Roesd
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T honk W oor Ne gl o’ e wode W ey \avne

K colh dod whe e Em«é— \L@—oﬁ- m:jw_\\ide_- 3 ok

WA 4 &\eg’ W cor b e dwmawe owoasy vodun S
@m:gd\:j DN Weo oo i e accidend R oMl 2 .

S VSN SN

|
Il

DECLARATION
m ) 4,\

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in avery respect.
fg a'
’\J/\— 25 35-*

/
Policylwldel‘s Slgn‘gtm'e Driver's Signature Peporting Centre Personnel's Signetute

Date & Time: (If driver is not the polieyhelder) Mame: Z-l‘”’ @zl
l 3\; ﬁ'\_/\
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

31-12-18;01:21PM; M) Automobile

SINGAPCRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Statlon Of Origin:
Thomson NPP

25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE

570025
Tel No: 18004520999 !

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

18452 3308

AR

1of3
Report Mo, TI20181231/2055

Date/Time Report Made:
31/12/2018 12:40

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.:
10

Name of informant: Address:

TAN BOON TECK . 9A SENGKANG EAST AVENUE #11-34 SINGAPORE 544743
ID Type/ ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S7922481H Home/Office: Mebile: 96355653
Nationality: Email;

SINGAPCRE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 39 30/07/1879 Oriver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Cccupation: Driving Licence Information:

SAF REGULAR Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

Nonrlnjury
Hit and Run

T\fpe of Locaﬂon

: . Accident; Straight Road
o 29/12/2018.20:00 :
Location:
Along Road 1
NICOLL HIGHWAY
Along Nicoll Highw rd idge) towards KPE (PIE)
Weather; Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry 70 Km/h
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Light
Type of Cellision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:

No

— S RO RS

A =N, ;Tyrzem : 3 mmféa”'”% Calor
SHC2334M BLUE 140 1.7 CRDI[ Blue
COMFORT FIL AT ABS
TAXI AIRBAG
4DR
SLJ48030 | Car HONDA VEZEL 1.5X | Red Slightly 3
CcVT Damaged

Page 6 of 16



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 2

31-12-18;01: 21FM;: M) Automobile

o
o
]
(Y
(A
€ad
o
(v =]
It
(]
.
2

: \

sneseors MR,

AN i) TI20181231/2055

Police Station Of Origin: 20t3
Thomson NPP Report No. T/20181231/2055
25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE

570025

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Tel No: 1800-4529299

VEnle

AJE
sLd

Lk Zitls = '!u.--._a.xv
DMPPHQ18- 18
008459

Related Vehicle | SLJ4803D (Car) Contact No.| $6355853
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NiL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge ] NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 29/12/2018 at about 2000hrs, | was driving my vehicle SLJ4803D (V1) along Nicoll Highway (Merdeka
Bridge) towards KPE (PIE). | was travelling on lane 3. There was a taxi SHC2334M (V2) wanted to exit
Stadium road (Filter road). Suddenly he swerves into my lane and side swipe my vehicle without sfopping
the driver of V2 drove off, | tried honk at V2 but V2 refuse to stop. | wish to state during the accident my
wife and 2 kids (Syrs & 5Syrs) were with me. All was not injured,

| wish to state | have an in-bullt camera in my car and shows how the collision happened. | am willing to
provide the footages to traffic police. | am not sure if there is any government property damage as | was
trving to get V2 to stop.

Page 7 of 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg.

31-12-18;01: 21PM;MJ Automobile

SINGAPGRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Thomson NPP

25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE
570025
Tel No: 18004529999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch pian

6452 3308 #*

L

Ti20

TN

B1231/2055

3of2
Report No. T/20181231/2058

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this repert. if you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signeture Of Officer Recording The Repori:

N A

Signature Of Informant:

\

Sgt 2 JEFFREY LOIS
Signature Of lntarpret@V
Not a2pplicable

Date/Time:
31/12/2018 12:40

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/HRT!
S| KALESWARLPALANI

Cantact NGy 85476902

u-"" R e R

“H Q7

Classification Of Case;

Authe Hication Stamp
NP1€3
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI  Non-Reporting

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified ilg_s_t Submitted ]_Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
07 Jan 2019 03 Jan 2019 68:00 550,00 Pending for Survey
Main 17:41 | 00:00 I " RJ Report
EdtReg | | | Edit Adj Rpt EdlE ESEmtes: s Cancel Case |

Show All

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - |[Created by adjuster]

Insured: |-, Co.Reg. No.: -

Main | i
| Ctaieriann: TAN BOON TECK, _m. s;?zzaam _
Vehicle Reg. . |29/12/2018 20:00 - :59 |
No.: |SLI48030 - Date of Loss: |54 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP mltlgvﬁa.ver

[vehicle Reg. |

Policy No.

No. ~ |SHC2334M (Claimant):

| (Insured): o

| R e ) Excess:

Repairer: | Mje Motor (sin Ming, #01-96) (HQ) Block 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, #01-96, 575642 Sin Ming - Tel:

:':;L‘:Z‘:F India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Pooi Chin Han Daniel]

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 14/01/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |
{‘I:he_re are no mail iE'-Ehis case.

F‘U— ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

| No results.
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Claim Documents

*S114803D
[SHC2334M]
TP

TAN BOON TECK
Dec 29 2018 8:00PM
|
Mje Motor (sin Ming, #01-96)

Upload Documents I Upload Photos Compose New Letter I View
'Photos/Images 3 per page E [
!rNo ' Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |03/01/19 16:56 | General View © | wadire
2 |03/01/19 16:56 | General view © | Ladirc
'3 03/01/1916:56 | General View 0 | adirc | 4
‘4 |03/01/1916:56 | General View © | loadirc | ¥
5 03/01/1916:56 | General View © | wadirc | 4
|6 |03/01/19 16:56  |General View € | Ladirc | &

?—!63;01/19 16:56 | General View © | wadire
'8 |03/01/1916:56 | General View © | adirc | M4
9  |03/01/19 16:56 General View © | wadirc |
'_10 03/01/19 16:56 | General View B © | adirc | 4
11 |03/01/19 16:56 | General View o Load PG E
12 |03/01/1916:56 | General View N © | wadirc | ¥
13 03/01/19 16:56 | General View O | adirc | 4
14 |03/01/19 16:56 General View ©  wadirc | ¥
15 -j'ﬁsmmg 16:56 | General View o € | Loadirc | &
iIa |03/01/19 16:56 General View O  loadirc | F
'1? 103/01/19 16:56 | General View © | wadirc | &
{18 |03/01/19 16:56 | General View © | adirc | &
19 103/01/19 16:56 | General View © | wadirc | 4
20 03/01/19 16:56 | General View © | Ladiw | &4
21 |03/01/1916:56 | General View © | e | &
22 03/01/19 16:56 | General View - 0| wadirc | M4
23 03/01/1916:56 | General View © | adirc | 4
|24 |03/01/19 16:56 | General View © | Ladirc |
izg "Ebym_ng 16:56 | General View 0 | wadirc | &
|26 03/01/19 16:56 General View © | adirc | [
27 103/01/1916:56 | General View © | wadrc | &
Ezs 03/01/19 16:56  |General View © | adirc | &
{29 03/01/19 16:56  |General View © | adirc | M
130 |03/01/19 16:56 | General View © | Ladirc | 4
31 (03/01/1916:56 | General View € | Load G
132 |03/01/19 16:56 | General View © | adirc | &
133 |07/01/19 15:05 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | loadirc | 4
|34 107/01/19 15:05 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadire
z:«g ) 'E:_r_;n_;ng 15:05 ; Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc |
/36 |07/01/19 15:05 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 6 | oadirc | M
[37 |07/01/19 15:05 Phu_t;:graphs of Damaged Parts © | Ladirc | &
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'Photos/Images [3 per page o |
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
35 W’sai—s:é_s _lﬁ_ﬁoi&uphs?f Damaged Parts B € | Loadirc
139 |07/01/19 15:05 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | LoadrG
40 |07/01/19 15:05 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | adirc | M
!T 07/01/18 15:05 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | adirc | M
42 |07/01/19 15:05 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc |
43 | 07/01/19 15:05 | Photographs of I‘.‘l_;_rmlgad Parts © | Load PG
44 07/01/1915:05 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | 4
45 |07/01/1915:05 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | &
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Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - Reset | save | print |

| There are no document checklists configured.,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it 1o other partes,
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno19gs07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/11119000108/GCD3E2

Date: 07/01/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
o ARANENENSS Sijasnan Insured Vehicle No:  SHC2334M
Date of Loss: 29/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLJ4803D
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B4405519
Reg. Date: 13/12/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: RU11205519
Colour: Red Odometer: 48239 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’'s Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/01/2019
Date Inspected: 03/01/2019 Inspected At: Mje Motor (sin Ming, #01-96) (HQ)
Block 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector
C, #01-96
Singapore 575642
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 07 Jan 2019) l
Parts: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

ILahour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) !
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLJ4803D) '
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. ‘

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 7/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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